0OI1L CAONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 1, 1951

Mr, He B, ouard
% Mayfield Hotel
Clayton, New Mexico

Res &. L. Numn, #1 Hopeon,
HESW Ssc. 26-21‘-33-

Dear Sirs

I an enclosing yowr aprroved Form C=102, which is your liotice
of Intention to Fun Surface Casing on thc zbove captioned well,

Under separate cover I am sending you Forms C=10l, C~1(R, C=103,
and C~105, which should be enough to supply you for some time,

A ¥r, Talbot from Clayton, was in the ofiice the other day and
was under the impression that you were either drilling or nearly
ready to drill a third well and secmed sorewhat surprised that

we had not receilved a C=101, Would you please let us know whether
or not you are operating the third well or whether the #1 Wallace
and the #1 Hovson are the only two vhich are active at this time,

Very truly yours,

Elvis A, Utz
EAU11hh Gas Engineey
once 1 Forn C=1(R
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